Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, June 26, 2025 5:59 PM

To: MTPRI; assignments

Cc: Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Ashlene

Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH); Esther Lim; Rachel Wu;
JaimeTay@msfirstcapital.com.sg
Subject: RE: 3pty claim for SLQ6504S against your insured SHB5681X doa 01/08/2024

Dear Hua Yen,

We are still pending survey arrangement from repairer.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to

temporarily close this case.

Kindly advise us if there is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Best Regards,
Rajes | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 9:35 AM

To: assighments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Magnaye Ana Margie Marasigan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<Ana.Magnaye@stridespremier.com.sg>; Ashlene Lee Bee Gan (StridesASvcs/Ins & Claims/Tx,RAC&PH)
<BeeGan.Lee@stridespremier.com.sg>; Esther Lim <EstherLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Rachel Wu
<RachelWu@ msfirstcapital.com.sg>; JaimeTay@msfirstcapital.com.sg

Subject: FW: 3pty claim for SLQ6504S against your insured SHB5681X doa 01/08/2024

Ref: TAX/08/24/2001

Dear Rajes,

Kindly survey on “ Without Prejudice” basis.
TP: SLQ6504S

Insured: SHB5681X

Workshop: Falcon-Air Auto Services

Thank you.

Regards,

Hua Yen
Claim Department



Strides Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | 60 Woodlands Industrial Park E4 Singapore 757705
DID: 6866 2650 | Fax: 6368 7421 | Email: HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg

From: joshua@falconair.com.sg <joshua@falconair.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 August 2024 11:49 am

To: MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>

Subject: 3pty claim for SLQ6504S against your insured SHB5681X doa 01/08/2024

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SMRT. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and are expecting the content or attachment.

Dear Sir/Mdm,

The above attachment is SLQ6504S accident report.
Kindly assist with the list of 10 surveyors and also the officer in charge for this case.

Thanks and regards,

Joshua Ng

Falcon-Air Auto Services (Tampines)
Tel: 67897997

DISCLAIMER This electronic mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended exclusively for the individual
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privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, printing, saving, copying, disclosure or distribution is strictly
prohibited.If you, the reader are not the intended recipient, please do not disclose, disseminate, circulate, copy or
use any of the information contained in this email. Please notify us immediately and delete the email and destroy
any printed copy.
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